
Any person may speak for three (3) minutes on any agenda item; however, total public input per item is not to exceed 15 minutes, extended at the discretion of the 
City Council.  This rule does not apply to public hearings. Non-timed items may be taken up at any unspecified time. 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: 6:00 p.m. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: Move to accept agenda as posted, or move to add or delete items. 

  Urgency Items: To add item, Council is required to make a majority decision that an urgency 
exists (as defined in the Brown Act) and a 2/3rds determination that the need to 
take action arose subsequent to the Agenda being posted. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA: The following Consent Agenda items are expected to be routine and noncontroversial.  They will be acted upon by 
the Council at one time without any discussion.  Any Council Member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Agenda for discussion under the regular Agenda.  Removed items will be considered following the 
Consent Calendar portion of this agenda. 

 A. Ordinances: Waive reading except by title, of any ordinances under consideration at this 
meeting for either introduction or passage per Government Code Section 36934. 

 B. Minutes: Approve minutes of the regular City Council meeting of February 21, 2017. 

 C. Warrants: Approve the warrant register of February 28, 2017. 

 D. Application 2017-010: Approve Application No. 2017-010 with staff recommendations for the 2017 
Camp & Shine event to be held on Park Street on June 17, 2017. 

V. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/REQUESTS:  

 A. Citizen Input: Any person may speak for 3 minutes about any subject within the authority of the City Council, provided that the 
subject is not already on tonight’s agenda.  Persons wishing to address the City Council are required to complete a 
Citizen’s Input form and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the meeting being called to order.  While not required, 
please state your name and address for the record.  NOTE: Per Government Code §54954.3(a), the City Council 
cannot take action or express a consensus of approval or disapproval on any public comments regarding matters 
which do not appear on the printed agenda. 

 B. Presentation: Philip Moy of Lake County Water Resources Department will update the Council 
on the lake level and the County’s Urgency Boating Ordinance. 

VI. COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 A. Public Works Director  

  1. Giselman Street Waterline 
Replacement Project: 

Authorize staff to advertise for competitive bids for the Giselman Street 
Waterline Replacement Project. 

 B. Community Development Director  

  1. Hotel Feasibility Analysis: Approve the Professional Services Agreement between the City of Lakeport and  
HVS, Division of TS Worldwide, LLC. for the development and implementation of 
the Hotel Market and Development Feasibility Analysis, and authorize the City 
Manager to sign the agreement on behalf of the City of Lakeport. 

 C. City Attorney  

  1. Renew Emergency Resolution: Approve the continuation of the proclamation declaring a Local State of 
Emergency due to flooding and extreme weather. 

  2. Report:  Anti-Price Gouging 
Laws  

Receive and file City Attorney’s report on Anti-Price Gouging Laws during a State 
of Emergency. 

VII. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS:  

 A. Miscellaneous Reports, if any:  

 

 

 

 

 AGENDA 
 REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL 
 (ALSO MEETS AS THE CITY OF LAKEPORT MUNICIPAL SEWER DISTRICT, THE LAKEPORT INDUSTRIAL 
 DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, THE MUNICIPAL FINANCING AGENCY OF LAKEPORT and THE SUCCESOR 
 AGENCY TO THE LAKEPORT REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY) 
 Tuesday, March 7, 2017 
 City Council Chambers, 225 Park Street, Lakeport, California 95453 



City Council Agenda of March 7, 2017  Page 2 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT:  Adjourn  

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office at 225 
Park Street, Lakeport, California, during normal business hours.  Such documents are also available on the City of Lakeport’s website, www.cityoflakeport.com, subject to 
staff’s ability to post the documents before the meeting. 

The City of Lakeport, in complying with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), requests individuals who require special accommodations to access, attend and/or 
participate in the City meeting due to disability, to please contact the City Clerk’s Office, (707) 263-5615, 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting to ensure reasonable 
accommodations are provided. 

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Hilary Britton, Deputy City Clerk 

http://www.cityoflakeport.com/


Any person may speak for three (3) minutes on any agenda item; however, total public input per item is not to exceed 15 minutes, extended at the discretion of the 
City Council.  This rule does not apply to public hearings. Non-timed items may be taken up at any unspecified time. 

 CLOSED SESSION: Mayor Mattina called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
Council Members Barnes, Parlet, Spurr, Turner and were present. 
 

1. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR (Gov. Code § 
54956.8): Property Address: 902 Bevins Court; Agency Negotiator: 
Margaret Silveira, City Manager; Negotiating Parties: City of Lakeport 
and Lake County Tribal Health; Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of 
Payment 

 REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: There was no reportable action out of Closed Session. 

I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL: Mayor Mattina called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.  
Council Members Barnes, Parlet, Spurr, and Turner were present. 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Member Turner. 

III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Council Member Parlet, seconded by Council Member 
Turner, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to accept agenda as posted, or 
move to add or delete items. 

  Urgency Items: Mayor Mattina proposed adding an Urgency Item regarding declaring a local 
emergency and ratifying the City Manager’s Proclamation of a Local Emergency 
made on February 14, 2017, which is required to be ratified by the Council within 
7 days. 

The Council determined that an urgency exists (as defined in the Brown Act) and 
the need to take action arose subsequent to the Agenda being posted.  

A motion was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member 
Parlet, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to add item VI.B. approving a 
resolution declaring a local emergency, and ratifying the City Manager’s 
Declaration relating to the recent flooding and storm damage. 

. CONSENT AGENDA:  

 A. Ordinances: Waive reading except by title, of any ordinances under consideration at this 
meeting for either introduction or passage per Government Code Section 36934. 

 B. Minutes: Approve minutes of the regular City Council meeting of February 7, 2017. 

 C. Warrants: Approve the warrant register of February 13, 2017. 

 D. Application 2017-009: Approve Application No. 2017-009 with staff recommendations for the Mardi 
Gras Carnaval Parade from Library Park to the Soper Reese Theatre on February 
25, 2017. 

 E. USDA Sludge Removal Project: Authorize the acceptance of the Sludge Removal Project and to record a Notice 
of Completion with the County of Lake. 

 F. Out of State Travel Request: Authorize the out-of-state travel for two Public Works Department employees to 
attend the CONEXPO-CON/AGG exposition in Las Vegas, Nevada on March 9 and 
10, 2017.   

MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE LAKEPORT CITY COUNCIL 

(ALSO MEETS AS THE CITY OF LAKEPORT MUNICIPAL SEWER DISTRICT, THE LAKEPORT INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, THE 
MUNICIPAL FINANCING AGENCY OF LAKEPORT and THE SUCCESOR AGENCY TO THE LAKEPORT REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY) 

Tuesday, February 21, 2017 



City Council Minutes of February 21, 2017  Page 2 

  Vote on Consent Agenda: Council Member Parlet requested to pull item D.  Application 2017-009 for 
further discussion. 

A motion was made by Council Member Parlet, seconded by Council Member 
Barnes, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to approve the Consent Agenda, 
Items A-F, except item D.   

A motion was made by Council Member Parlet, seconded by Council Member 
Spurr, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to approve item D.  Application 
2017-009 with the recommended change from Library Park to an alternate staff-
approved location for parade assembly. 

V. PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS/REQUESTS:  

 A. Citizen Input: No input was offered from the public. 

VI. COUNCIL BUSINESS:  

 A. Finance Director  

  1. Mid-Year Budget Review Finance Director Walker gave a staff report. 

A motion was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member 
Barnes, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to approve the amendment to 
the fiscal year 2016-17 City budget as recommended by staff. 

 B.   City Manager  

  1. Resolution Proclaiming a Local 
Emergency 

City Manager Silveira gave a report detailing the effects of recent storms events. 
John Jensen asked for an update on damages, particularly to Library Park. 

A motion was made by Council Member Turner, seconded by Council Member 
Parlet, and unanimously carried by voice vote, to approve a resolution 
proclaiming a local emergency, ratifying the Disaster Council’s Proclamation of a 
Local Emergency in the City of Lakeport, and requesting the Governor to 
proclaim a State of Emergency for the City of Lakeport. 

VII. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS:  

   City Manager Silveira thanked the public for their cooperation during this local 
emergency. She also thanked staff for the long hours they are currently working. 

City Attorney Ruderman had no report. 

Community Development Director Ingram complimented the citizens of Lakeport 
on their cooperation and input. 

Public Works Director Grider reported that Public Works has tried to pothole 
patch around the schools but lack of staffing has limited the efforts. 

Police Chief Rasmussen advised that with the road closures near the schools, the 
School Resource Officer (SRO) has been working traffic. 

Finance Director Walker had no report. 

Administrative Services Director Buendia had no report. 

Council Member Turner commended city staff for their efforts during the flood 
event. 

Council Member Barnes attended the Fire Protection District meeting.  The 
District will be selling an engine.  He has been at the evacuation center and 
complimented evacuation center volunteers on their efforts. 

Council Member Parlet agreed with Council Member Spurr regarding staff efforts 
during the flood event. 

Council Member Spurr complimented staff on their proactive efforts. 

Council Member Mattina thanked staff for their hard work. 



City Council Minutes of February 21, 2017  Page 3 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT:  Mayor Mattina adjourned the meeting at 6:47 p.m. 

 
 
 

_______________________________________ 
Stacey Mattina, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Kelly Buendia, City Clerk 



















From: Jason D. Ferguson
To: Hilary Britton
Subject: Re: Application 2017-010 - 2017 Camp & Shine (NorCAl Air Cooled Group)
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:58:53 PM
Attachments: image002.png

No police concerns based on "No Alcohol" request and minimal attendance.
 
Jason Ferguson 
Lieutenant 
Lakeport Police Department 
2025 S. Main St. 
Lakeport, Ca. 95453 
Office (707) 263-9654 

A true hero is not defined simply by the uniform he or she is wearing but rather the person who's wearing it!
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Hilary Britton [mailto:hbritton@cityoflakeport.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 12:27 PM
To: Amanda Frazell (Dean.Eichelmann@lakecountyca.gov), 
Cheryl Bennett (cheryl.bennett@lakecountyca.gov), 'Cynthia Ader', 'Daniel Chance', 
'Doug Grider', 'Executive Management', 'Gary Basor', 'Jason Ferguson', 'Jim Kennedy', 
'Linda Sobieraj', Lori Price (lorip@co.lake.ca.us), 
Mark Wall (mwaconsulting@comcast.net), 'Matt Hartzog', 'Mike Sobieraj', 
Pheakdey Preciado (pheakdey.preciado@lakecountyca.gov), 'Rebekah Dolby', 'Ron Ladd', 
Tina Rubin (Tina.Rubin@lakecountyca.gov)
Subject: Application 2017-010 - 2017 Camp & Shine (NorCAl Air Cooled Group)

Hi all,
 
Please find attached application 2017-010 for the 2017 Camp & Shine car show to be held June
 17, 2017, for your review.
 
We would like to submit this to the City Council for approval at the March 7, 2017 meeting, so
 please have your comments back to me by March 1, 2017.
 
As always, thank you for comments and input.
 
Hilary Britton
Deputy City Clerk
City of Lakeport
225 Park Street
Lakeport, CA  95453
(707) 263-5615 x12
hbritton@cityoflakeport.com

mailto:jferguson@lakeportpolice.org
mailto:hbritton@cityoflakeport.com
mailto:hbritton@cityoflakeport.com








Meeting Date:  03/07/2017 Page 1 Agenda Item #VI.A.1. 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  

Lakeport Industrial Development Agency   
Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   Giselman Street Waterline Replacement MEETING DATE:   3/7/2017 

SUBMITTED BY:   Doug Grider, Public Works Director 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Council is being asked to authorize staff to advertise for competitive bids for the Giselman Street 
Waterline Replacement Project.  

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

The Public Works staff is recommending advertising for competitive bids for the Giselman Street Waterline 
Replacement project. This project will replace approximately 1,356 feet of the main 8 inch water line and 
provide new service lines to the homes in the project limits. The total estimated cost of the project is $408,412.  
All phases of construction will be scheduled during the summer school break.  

City staff is analyzing the ability to repave Giselman following the replacement of the waterline.  Repaving would 
be considered a separate project and brought before the City Council for review prior to soliciting bid requests. 

OPTIONS: 

 Approve staff to proceed with advertising for the Giselman Waterline Replacement Project or provide other 
direction. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 None  $$408,412 Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $      

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other:       

Comments:  This project is included in the current FY 16/17 budget. 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

 Move to authorize staff to advertise for competitive bids for the Giselman Street Waterline Replacement 
Project.  

    Attachments: 1. Engineer’s Estimate 

  



City of Lakeport
Giselman Street Waterline
Engineers Estimate - Revised 8/3/15 by prc
Vanderwall Engineering Inc.
Date: June 14, 2015
Prepared by Wm. VanDerWall Inc.

Item Description
Estimated 
Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Amount Sheet 3 Sheet 4 Sheet 5

1 Mobilization 1 LS 10,000$    10,000$              - - -
2 Traffic & Pedestrian Control 1 LS 10,000$    10,000$              - - -
3 SWPPP 1 LS 5,000$      5,000$                - - -
4 8" Waterline Per Detail A sheet 6 1049 LF 100$          104,900$            363 407 279
5 8" Waterline per Detail B sheet 6, incl. AC 236 LF 120$          28,320$              88 94 46
6 Install Valley Gutter 301 SF 40$            12,040$              116 111 0
7 Replace Pavement Markings (paint) 1 LS 1,500$      1,500$                
8 Abandon Water Valve 11 EA 350$          3,850$                6 2 2
9 Install Water Valve 18 EA 350$          6,300$                9 6 3

10 Remove and install Fire Hydrant 1 EA 2,000$      2,000$                1 0 0
11 1 inch Water Lateral - single meter 17 EA 250$          4,250$                1 8 5
12 2" Water Lateral - single meter 1 EA 450$          450$                    4 0 0

13 2" Water Lateral -  double and single meter (3 total) 5 EA 800$          4,000$                1 0 0
14 2" Water Lateral -  two double meters (4 total) 1 EA 1,000$      1,000$                1 0 0

Subtotal 193,610$            
20% Contingency 38,722$              
Total 232,332$         



Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Extension
1 Mobilization 1 LS 10,000$  10,000$                       
2 Traffic & Pedestrian Control 1 LS 10,000$  10,000$                       
3 Water Pollution Control Plan (WPCP) 1 LS 5,000$     5,000$                         
4 Sheeting & Shoring 1 LS 5,000$     5,000$                         
5  8 inch Water Main 1356 LF 125$        169,500$                     
6 3 inch HMA Paving 1440 SF 6$            7,920$                         
7 Remove & Replace Valley Gutter 394 SF 50$          19,700$                       
8 Remove & Replace Sidewalk and Driveway 603 SF 14$          8,442$                         
9 Replace Pavement Markings (paint) 1 LS 1,500$     1,500$                         

10 Abandon Water Valve 12 EA 500$        6,000$                         
11 Remove and install Fire Hydrant 1 EA 8,500$     8,500$                         
12 Install Water Valve 15 EA 6,500$     97,500$                       
13 8" Tees & Thrust Blocks 5 EA 950$        4,750$                         
14 8" Crosses 1 EA 1,200$     1,200$                         
15 8"x 6" Reducers 6 EA 550$        3,300$                         
16 8" Bends & Thrust Blocks 11 EA 600$        6,600$                         
17 1" Water Lateral - single meter 3 EA 2500 7,500$                         
18 2" Water Lateral - single meter 1 EA 3000 3,000$                         
19 2" Water Lateral - Double Meter 3 EA 3500 10,500$                       
20 2" Water Lateral -  double and single meter (3 total) 5 EA 3700 18,500$                       
21 2" Water Lateral -  two double meters (4 total) 1 EA 4000 4,000$                         

Total Construction Cost 408,412$                     

Add Alternate Items
1 3 inch HMA Paving 224 SF 6$            1,232$                         

21 Construct Curb, Gutter, Sidewalk& Driveway Approach 56 LF 150 8,400$                         
Total Alternate Cost 9,632$                         



Item Description
Estimated 
Quantities Unit

1 Mobilization 1 LS
2 Traffic & Pedestrian Control 1 LS
3 SWPPP 1 LS
4 8" Waterline Per Detail A sheet 6 1049 LF
5 8" Waterline per Detail B sheet 6, incl. AC 236 LF
6 Install Valley Gutter 301 SF
7 Replace Pavement Markings (paint) 1 LS
8 Abandon Water Valve 11 EA
9 Install Water Valve 18 EA

10 Remove and install Fire Hydrant 1 EA
11 1 inch Water Lateral - single meter 17 EA
12 2" Water Lateral - single meter 1 EA
13 2" Water Lateral -  double and single meter (3 total) 5 EA
14 2" Water Lateral -  two double meters (4 total) 1 EA



Meeting Date:  03/07/2017 Page 1 Agenda Item #IV.E. 
176584.2 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  
Lakeport Industrial Development Authority   

Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   Local Emergency Proclamation MEETING DATE:   3/7/2017 

SUBMITTED BY:   Margaret Silveira, City Manager 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD:   

The City Council is being asked to review the need to continue the proclamation declaring a Local State 
of Emergency due to flooding and extreme weather and provide direction. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

On February 14, 2017, the Director of Emergency Services for the City of Lakeport declared a local State 
of Emergency in connection with the recent atmospheric rivers and flooding. In accordance with the 
Emergency Services Act Section 8630(b), the governing body must ratify the declared emergency within 
7 days for it to remain in effect. Resolution 2017-12, Proclamation of Local Emergency, was ratified on 
February 21, 2017 by the Lakeport City Council. Under Lakeport Municipal Code section 2.28.150, the 
City Council shall review, at its regularly scheduled meeting until the local emergency is terminated, the 
need for continuing the local emergency. 

OPTIONS:   
Approve the need for the continuation of the proclamation declaring a Local State of Emergency due to 
flooding and extreme weather; or 

Proclaim the termination of the Local State of Emergency 

FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 None  $      Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $      

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other:       

Comments:   

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  Move to approve the continuation of the proclamation declaring a Local State of 
Emergency due to flooding and extreme weather. 

    Attachments: 1. Resolution No. 2017-12 

 







Meeting Date:  3/07/2017 Page 1 Agenda Item #VI.C.1. 
176597.1 

CITY OF LAKEPORT 
City Council  

City of Lakeport Municipal Sewer District  
Lakeport Redevelopment Successor Agency  
Lakeport Industrial Development Authority   

Municipal Financing Agency of Lakeport   

STAFF REPORT 

RE:   Anti-Price Gouging Laws During a State of Emergency MEETING DATE:   3/7/2017 

SUBMITTED BY:   David Ruderman, City Attorney 

PURPOSE OF REPORT:        Information only       Discussion      Action Item 

 

WHAT IS BEING ASKED OF THE CITY COUNCIL/BOARD: 

The City Attorney will provide information on the applicability of state law that prohibits price gouging during a 
state of emergency. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:   

The City’s declaration of a local state of emergency, which the City Council ratified on February 21, 2017, 
automatically triggered the prohibition on price gouging under Penal Code section 396. The anti-price gouging 
law is therefore currently in effect within the City of Lakeport. 

Under Penal Code section 396, it is generally unlawful to charge a price that exceeds, by more than 10%, the 
price of the item before the declaration of an emergency. This law applies not only to food, emergency supplies, 
emergency cleanup services, storage services, and hotel accommodations, it also applies to rental housing.  

Any person that violates Penal Code section 396 is guilty of a misdemeanor and subject to a fine not to exceed 
$10,000 and/or imprisonment for up to one year. A violator is also subject to a civil enforcement action as an 
unlawful business practice and an act of unfair competition which includes penalties of up to $5,000 per 
violation, injunctive relief, and mandatory restitution. Both the Attorney General and the County District 
Attorney may enforce Penal Code Section 396. 

Penal Code section 396 remains in effect for 30 days after the declaration of an emergency. However, the City 
Council may extend its application for additional 30-day periods if deemed necessary to protect the lives, 
property, or welfare of the citizens.  

Penal Code section 396 does not preempt a local ordinance that prohibits the same or similar conduct, but 
imposes a more severe penalty. During the Valley Fire State of Emergency, the County adopted an ordinance 
that increased the monetary criminal penalty from $10,000 to $20,000.  

OPTIONS: 

Receive and file report, or 

Direct staff regarding extension of the anti-price gouging laws or increase in the penalty. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 



Meeting Date:  3/07/2017 Page 2 Agenda Item #VI.C.1. 
176597.1 

 None  $      Budgeted Item?   Yes    No 

Budget Adjustment Needed?   Yes    No   If yes, amount of appropriation increase:  $      

Affected fund(s):  General Fund    Water OM Fund    Sewer OM Fund    Other:       

Comments:   

SUGGESTED MOTIONS:  

None. 

 

    Attachments:  

  

  

 


	6A1.0  Giselman Water Line bid req CC stf Rpt_3-7-17.pdf
	6A1.1-3  Giselman Water Line Engineer's Estimate-V3_2-22-17_prc.pdf
	Sheet1
	Sheet2
	Sheet3





